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Alex Bolton

From: Kate Targett

Sent: 26 April 2016 10:35
To: Kate Targett
Subject: Vodafone

From: Subramanian, Devendran [mailto:Devendran.Subramanian@atkinsglobal.com]

Sent: 26 April 2016 10:24

To: Kate Targett

Subject: RE: Staple Hill Former Infants School Block, Page Road, Staple Hill, Bristol, BS16 4QG

Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have apparatus within the vicinity of
your proposed works detailed below.

Many thanks.

Plant Enquiries Team

T: 01454 662881

E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed

& vodafone

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the
Vodafone: Fixed electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic
communications networks of Cable & Wireless UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings

Plc and Your Communications Limited.
PLEASE NOTE:

The information given is indicative only. No warranty is made as to its accuracy. This information must not be solely relied
upon in the event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant. No liability of any kind whatsoever
is accepted by Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this
information. The actual position of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant
is used. Authorities and contractors will be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made
against them by Third parties as a result of any interference or damage.

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ:-

Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered, where apparatus is
affected. Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a
request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate’ to c3requests@vodafone.com These estimates should be provided by Vodafone normally
within 20 working days from receipt of your request. Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the
‘forward’ option).

[ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kate Targett [mailto:Kate.Targett@southglos.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 April 2016 14:25

To: 'osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com'

Subject: Staple Hill Former Infants School Block, Page Road, Staple Hill, Bristol, BS16 4QG

For Investigation Purposes

The Council is considering the future of the above property, please see attached plan showing the site edge
red.

The grid reference is East — 364,771.24m North — 175,844.34m.

| would be grateful if you would return a plan marked up to indicate the size, location (and depth if possible) of
any services within the site edged red on the attached plan.

Please also provide details of any easements granted to you, which directly affect this property.
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I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Regards

Kate Targett - Business Support Assistant
Property Services
South Gloucestershire Council

Tel: 01454 865083
Fax: 01454 862609
Email: kate.targett@southglos.gov.uk

South Gloucestershire Council . Achieving excellence for our residents and their communities,
ensuring South Gloucestershire continues to be a great place to live and work

This email and any files transmitted with it from South Gloucestershire Council are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. You should not
forward it by any method to anyone else who does not have a justified 'need to know'.

If you have received this email in error please notify the South Gloucestershire Council postmaster at
the address below

postmaster @southglos.gov.uk

Scanned by MailMarshal - M86 Security's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free
evaluation of MailMarshal at www.m86security.com

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding.

The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove,
Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around
the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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